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Thomag M. Melton (Utah State Bar No. 4999)

e T e ]
meltont@sec.gov , CLERX. LS DISTRICT COURT }'

Karen L. Martinez (Utah State Bar No. TE;i]
FEB 2 2 Mo

martinezk@sec.gov

Cheryl M. Mori (Utah State Bar No. BB87) .
moric@sec.gov unl
Attorneys for Plaintiff ;
Securities and Exchange Commission ==
15 West South Teulﬁle. Euite 1800

AAL DISTRICT OF I::ﬂ.m

Salt Lake Cit ah 84101 NO
Telephone: ?ﬂ 01) 524-5796 TE: CHANGES WADE BY THE COURT.
Facsimile: BOL) 524-5262 i

Local Coungel: ;
iazen RRERERSH (can. pax wo. 103ay oo RIGINAL

Securities and Exchange CommissiOp
5670 Wilshire Boulevard, 11lth F{
Los Angeles, California 90036 -3%4 4,y
Telephone:  {323) 965-3840
Facsimile: (323) 965-3308 —

SOUTHERN DIVISION cEHmi.L DS TRICT OF CALIFORMIA
SDgyﬂyﬂmmmHnumw
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE Case No.
COMMISSION, SACVO6-172AHS {ANx)
Plaintiff,
Oyl Banting Symmal
vEe. GMENT AS
TO DEFENMDANT
LAMBERT VANDER TUIG, et al. LAMBERT VANDEE TUIG
Defendants.

Hearing Date: $3-96/87—

Hearing Time: 10:00 a.m.

Judge: Alicemarie H.
Stotler

Plaintiff, Securities and Exchange Commission (the
"Commission”) has made a Motion for Summary Judgment

{"the Motion”) against Lambert Vander Tuig ("Vander

THIS CONSTITUTES NOTICE OF ENTRY
AS REQUIRED BY FRCR, RULE 77(d).
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Tuig”). The Court has considered the fommission's
Memorandum in Support of the Hntian,hthe exhibits and

declarations filed concurrently therewith teogetherswith- J%
argumest—of—counset. Based upon the foregoing, the
Court rules as follows:

IT IS HEREBY ORDEREDy that ,{%i
Defendant and Defendant’'s agents, servants, employees,

attorneys, and all persons in active concert or

]HIPEITiEiPﬂtéiifyith them who receive actual notice of

this P4 by personal service or otherwise
are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating,
hdirectly or indirectly, Section 10(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act”) [15 U.S5.C. §

787 (b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17
C.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using any means or
instrumentalities of interstate commerce, or of the
mailg, or acf any facility of any national securities

exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of

any security:
(a) to employ any device, scheme or artifice to
defraud;
{b) to make any untrue statement of a material fact
or to omit to state a material fact necessary in order
Lo make the statement made, in the light of the

1-::ircumstances under which they were made, not

2




Case B:ﬂﬁ—::'.raﬂﬂ‘l?E-A!-UﬂLG Document 175 Filed D‘.’Eﬂﬂ? Page 3 of 10 -

misleading; or

(c) to engage in any act, practice or course of
business which operates or would operate as a fraud or
decelt on any person.

II.

IT IS5 HEREBY FURTHER ERDEREDE{m“ﬁHEEEEEB‘ ‘%‘
that Defendant and Defendant's agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert
or participation with them who receive actual notice of
this Ff%ene by personal service or otherwiae 5{ ﬁ
are permanently restrained and enjoined from vioclating,
Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933
{*Securities RAct®™) [15 U.S.C. § 77qglal], by using any
means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce, or
of the mails, directly or indirectly:

{a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to
defraud;

(b) to cbtain money or property by means of any
untrue statement of a material fact or any omission of
a material fact necessary in order to make the
gstatements made, in light of the circumstances under
which they were made, not misleading; or

(c) to engage in any transaction, practice or
course of business which operates or would operate as a
fraud or deceit con any person.
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I1X.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER DRDEREQE
that Defendant and Defendant’'s agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert
or participation with them who receive actual notice of
this Fiﬂégggﬂghmtnt by perscnal service or otherwise
are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating,
Section 5 of the Securities Act [15 U.5.C. § 77e] by,
directly or indirectly, in the absence of any
applicable exemption:

(a) Unless a registration statement is in effect as
to a security, making the use of any means or
instruments of transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or of the mails to sell such
security through the use or medium of any prospectus or
otherwise;

(b)Unless a registration statement is in effect as
to a security, carrying or causing to be carried
through the mails or in interstate commerce, by any
means or instruments of transportation, any such
security for the purpose of sale or for delivery after
sale; or

(c)Making use of any means or instruments of
transportation or communication in interstate commerce
or of the mails to offer to sell or offer to buy

through the uge or medium of any prospectus or

4

b



W e el R —

L = - - B I =

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24

26
27

,Case B:I}E-I:.'.r-l:]mTE-AI'l‘-lLG Document 175 Filed D'ZKEDEIT Page 5 of 10.

otherwise any security, unless a registration statement
has been filed with the Commission as to such security,
or while the registration statement is the subject of a
refusal order or stop order or (prior to the effective
date of the registration statement) any public
proceeding or examination under Section 8 of the
Securities Act [15 U.S8.C. § 77h].
IVv.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER GEDERE%
that Defendant and Defendant's agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert
or parti '%iié?n with them who receive actual notice of
this Fiéiiiﬂﬂdgmﬂﬂﬁ—h? personal service or otherwise
are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating,
Section 15 of the Exchange Act [15 U.3.C. § 780] by,

%

Lmaking use of the mails or any means or instrumentality
of interstate commerce to effect any transactions in,
or to induce or attempt to induce the purchase or sale
of, any security unless registered in accordance with
Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78o(b)].
v.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDEREDz7
that Defendant and Defendant’'s agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert

or participation with them who receive actual notice of
this Fﬂgg-‘égm by perscnal service or otherwise 1%

3
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are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating,
Section 15(b) (6) (B) of the Exchange Ac¢t [15 U.S8.C. §
78c0(b) (6) (B)] by, without consent of the Commission,
becoming or remaining associated with any broker or
dealer in contravention of the Commigsion Order barring
such association.
vI.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that ,%%i
pursuant to Section 21(d)2 of the Exchange Act [15
U.8.C. § 78ui(d) (2)], Defendant is prohibited from
acting as an officer or director of any issuer that has

a class of pecurities registered pursuant to Section 12
of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 781] or that is
required to file reports pursuant to Section 15(d) of
the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 780(d)}].

VIiI.

IT IS FURTHER DRDERE% that ’K@

Defendant is permanently barred from participating in

any offering of penny stock pursuant to Section 20(g]
of the Securities Act [15 U.S8.C. § 77(g)] and Section
21(d) (6) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S8.C. § 78u(d)(6)].
VIII.
IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED, that é%{
Defendant is liable for disgorgement of 529,252,000,

representing profits gained as a result of the conduct
alleged in Complaint, together with prejudgment
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+
interest thereon Mﬁﬁuﬂ Iﬂ'tw:‘t:

pursuant to Section 20{(d) of the Securities Acty fer—a—

teotat-of—536-333 85869 The Commission may enforce
i o : :

the Court’'s for disgorgement and—preiudgment
+nterest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through
other collection procedures authorized by law) at any
time after ten (10) days following entry of this E]ﬁﬁua‘
Judgement . In response to any such civil contempt

motion by the Commission, the Defendant may assert any
legally permissible defense. Payments under this
paragraph shall be made to the Clerk of this Ceurt,
together with a cover letter identifying Lambert Vander
Tuig as a defendant in this action; setting forth the
title and civil action number of this action and the

name of this Court; y pecifying that payment is
made pursuant to this .;baagmene . Defendant shall

simultaneously transmit photocopies of each such }L%}

payment and a letter to the Commission’s counsel in
this action. Defendant relinquishes all legal and
equitable right, title and interest in such payments,
and no part of the funds shall be returned to
Defendant. The Clerk shall deposit the funds into an
interest bearing account with the Court Registry System
(*CRIS"). These funds, together with any interest and
income earned thereon (collectively, the "“Funds”),
shall be held by the CRIS until further ordered by this

Court.

X
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IX.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that
Defendant shall pay a third-tier civil monetary penalty
in the amount of $[IOUWHO pursuant to Section 20(b) of
the Securities Act and Section 21(c) of the Exchange

Act. Payments under this paragraph shall be made to
the Clerk of this Court, together with a cover letter
identifying Lambert Vander Tuig as a defendant in this
l action; setting forth the title and civil action number
of this action and the name of this Court; and,

specifying that payment is made pursuant to this
gﬁééﬁg%t Defendant shall simultanecusly transmit

photocopies of each such payment and a letter to the
Commission's counsel in this action. Defendant
relinquishes all legal and eguitable right, title and
interest in such payments, and no part of the funds
shall be returned to Defendant. The Clerk shall
deposit the funds into an interest bearing account with
the Court Registry Investment System ("CRIS"). These
funds, together with any interest and income earned
thereon (collectively, the "Funds”), shall be held by
the CRIS until further order of this Court. In
accordance with 28 U.5.C. § 1914 and the guidelines sget
by the Director of the Administrative Office of the
United States Courts, the Clerk is directed, without
further order of this Court, to deduct from the income

earned on the money in the Fund a fee equal to ten
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percent (10%) of the income earned on the Fund. Such
fee shall not exceed that authorized by the Judicial
Conference of the United States.

The Commission shall by motion propose a plan to
distribute the Fund subject to the Court’s approval.
Such a plan may provide that Funds shall be distributed
to the Fair Funds provisions of Section 308({(a) of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Regardless of whether any
such Fair Fund distribution is made, amounts ordered to
be paid as civil penalties pursuant to this g:g%#
shall be treated as penalties paid to the government
for all purposes, including all tax purposes. To
preserve the deterrent effect of the civil penalty,
Defendant shall not, after offset or reduction of any
award of compensatory damages in any Related Investor
Action based on Defendant's payment of disgorgement in
this action, argue that he is entitled to, nor shall he
further benefit by, offset or reduction of such
compensatory damages award by the amount of any part of
Defendant’'s payment of a civil penalty in this action
("Penalty Offset”). If the court in any related
Related Investor Action grants such a Penalty Offset,
Defendant shall, within 30 days after entry of a final
order granting the Penalty Offset, notify the
Commission's coungel in this action and pay the amount
of the Penalty Offset to the United States Treasury to

a Fair Fund, as the Commission directs. Such a payment

9
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shall not be deemed to change the amount of the ciwvil

;g+pﬂnalty imposed in this For purposes of this 3{4£%
1 || paragraph, a “Related Investor Action” means private _
4 || damages action brought against Defendant by or on
5 | behalf of one or more investors based on substantially
ﬁ{thﬂ same facts as alleged in the Complaint in this
7 action.
8
9 Dated thifs'-m_i e r—— 25;1
10
L1 u
Honorable Alicemarie H. Stotler
13 United States District Judge
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